Ms Wendy Beggs Your Ref: NSCB04/1

Assistant Chief Legal Adviser NSCW50/1
Directorate of Legal Services NSCS071/1

2 Franklin Street

BELFAST Our Ref: AD-0197-10
BT2 8DQ

Date:7 December 2010

Dear Ms Beggs,

Re Investigation into the death of Adam Strain

| refer to the above and in particular to your letter of 3" November 2010.

| must express concern about the delay in obtaining compiete information relating to my
query regarding children who have undergone renal transplants. This information was
first requested in July 2010. | ask that you send me the information you presently hold
“and that your client furnish its final response within 7 days.

| am obliged for your assistance

Yours sincerely,

foro Sl

Anne Dillon
Solicitor to the Inquiry

Secretary: Bernie Conlon
Arthur House, 441 Arthur Street, Belfast, BT1 4GB
Email: inquiry@ihrdni.org Website: www.ihrdni.org Tel: 028 9044 6340 Fax: 028 9044 6341

301-025-348






